UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Umpqua Community College provides accessible and affordable quality college education;
life-long learning opportunities; workforce training, and cultural programs for our communities.

UCC Board of Trustees Goals 2013-14

¢ Enhance the relationship between the UCC Foundation and the UCC Board of
Trustees

¢ Improve external communication and promotion of the college

e Evaluate and adopt Facility Master Plan including advocacy for state match
opportunities

e Assist staff in creating a useful dashboard for monthly meetings

¢ Continue to monitor political/legislative actions and advocate for UCC

VOL. XLVIII, No. 11 BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 7:00 P.M. Board Room, JUNE 11, 2014
Work Session: Master Plan and Strategic Plan, 5:30 P.M.
Executive Session per ORS 192.660(1)(i) Board Room, following the regular Board meeting

REVISED AGENDA

MEMBERS: ADMINISTRATION:
Elin Miller, Chair Sharon Rice Joe Olson
Betty Tamm, V. Chair ‘Wendy Weikum Roxanne Kelly
Vanessa Becker Joe Yetter Rick Aman
Bob Bell

L CALL TO ORDER Chair Miller

1L ATTENDANCE Chair Miller

II1. CONSENT AGENDA pp 1-5

All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered by the Board of Directors to be routine or sufficiently
supported by information as to not require additional discussion. Consent Agenda items will be enacted by one
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board votes on them, unless a
Board member requests a specific item be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion and a separate vote.

Iv. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA Chair Miller
V. CITIZEN COMMENTS

Each citizen wishing to address the Board will, prior to speaking, fill in his or her name and city of residence on the
sign-in sheet. At the time specified in the agenda, the citizen will begin by stating his or her name and city of
residence. Comments will be limited to three to five minutes per individual, at the discretion of the Board Chair.
At the conclusion of public comment, Board members may respond to the comments, may ask staff to review a
matter, may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda, or may move directly to the next item on the agenda.



VL

A. Introduction — Oregon Academic Team Rick Aman
B. Introduction — ABSD Success Students Roxanne Kelly
C. Presentation — Sabbatical Update Jan Woodcock
VIIL. ASUCC REPORT Sarah Gordon
VIII. ACEUCC REPORT Debbie Hill
IX. UCCFA REPORT Emery Smith
X. PRESIDENT’S REPORT Dr. Olson
XI. OCCA REP. REPORT Dir. Bell
XII. OLD BUSINESS
A. Master Plan Joe Olson
XIII. NEW BUSINESS
A. Achievement Compact Goals Dan Yoder
B. Instructional New Program Roxanne Kelly
C. Resolution #9, Establishing Clerk, Deputy Clerk, Rebecca Redell
And Budget Officer
D. Resolution #10, Interfund Borrowing for Rebecca Redell
Fiscal Year 2014-2015
E. Resolution #11, Adopting the Budget Rebecca Redell
F. Resolution #12, Approval to Spend Funds Rebecca Redell
G. Retirement Requests Rebecca Redell
H. Budget Committee Appointments Board of Trustees
XIV. ORGANIZATION
A. Election of Chair for 2014-15
B. Election of Vice Chair for 2014-15
C. Election of OCCA Representative for 2014-15
XV, President’s Evaluation Dir. Tamm
XVI. BOARD COMMENTS Chair Miller
XVII. ADJOURNMENT Chair Miller
IMPORTANT DATES:
e ABSD Graduation, Thursday, June 13, 7:00 p.m., Lang Center; Board meets at 6:30 pm in Lang Library.
e Friday, June 14, Nursing Pinning Ceremony, 10:00 a.m., Jacoby Auditorium
¢ Commencement, Friday, June 14, 6:00 p.m., Swanson Amphitheater
e Friday, July 18, UCC Foundation Golf Tournament, Myrtle Creek Golf Course
NEXT BOARD MEETING:

INTRODUCTIONS AND PRESENTATION

Wednesday, September 10, 2014, Board Meeting, Board Room, 7:00 p.m.

pp 9-26

p27

pp 28-34
p 35
pp 36-37

p 38
pp 39-40
pp 41-42

pp 43-45
p 46

p 47

Robynne Wilgus, Board Assistant, 541-440-4622 voice or 541-440-4626 TDD (Human Resource Office). The
UCC Board will provide, upon request, reasonable accommodation during Board meetings for individuals with
disabilities.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

Information ltem

X Action ltem

Subject: Consent Agenda

Date: June 11, 2014

Recommendation:

Recommend approval of:

Minutes of College Board Meeting of May 14, 2014 pp 1-4

Personnel Actions

p5

Recommendation by:

}g{wﬂa L pud)
“ J

Approved for Consideration:

2
7

ey \'
4 5 [ Beree /\“Q,_ e

el U.C.C. President




UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
BOARD MINUTES
May 14, 2014

The Umpgqua Community College Board of Trustees met Wednesday, May 14, 2014, in the UCC
Administration Building, Roseburg, Oregon. Board Chair Miller called the meeting to order at 7:26 p.m. and

the pledge of allegiance was given.

Directors present:
Vanessa Becker, Bob Bell, Elin Miller, Sharon Rice, Betty Tamm, Wendy Weikum, and Joe Yetter

Others present:

Joe Olson Jason Aase Anthony Da Costa Debbie Hill
Robynne Wilgus Ali Mageehon Lee Salter Steve Kelley
Roxanne Kelly Kevin Miller Ronda Stearns Lisa Fields
Rebecca Redell Josette Erdell Sarah Gordon

Rick Aman Charles Martin Jesse Morrow

Chair Miller began the meeting by thanking everyone for their patience with the Board meeting’s late start as
the Board members were attending the Umpqua Scholars Reception at the Lang Center.

Consent Agenda:
A. Board Minutes of April 9, 2014
B. Budget Meeting Minutes of April 23, 2014
C. Personnel Actions

Motion: I move for approval of the consent agenda as mailed out. Motion by Dir. Bell, seconded by Dir.
Yetter and carried unanimously. Robynne Wilgus later added a contract for Carol McGeehon
who will begin her position on June 23, 2014. The Board accepted this inclusion to the consent
agenda.

Citizen Comments

Kevin Miller, Superintendent of Winston Dillard School District, thanked the Board for the Umpqua Scholars
Program which provides college education opportunities to many students. Dr. Olson is wonderful and his
effort of keeping in touch with local superintendents is appreciated.

Introductions and Presentation

Students involved in the Skills USA state competition were introduced. UCC contestants included four
participants in automotive, two bakers, and one in technical drafting. The students were congratulated. The
Oregon Academic Team Student Scholars were unable to attend the Board meeting.

Ali Mageehon, Dean of Academic Support, reviewed the accreditation process and status; a handout was
provided. The next accreditation visit will be in the fall of 2015 and will cover the year seven report because
of being on a compressed cycle. The Accreditation Committee has been working steadily in revising the



College Board Minutes
May 14, 2014

indicators and objectives; indicators have been narrowed down from 61 to 27 across the five core themes.
Dan Yoder has provided baseline data for the indicators which are about continuous improvement, how the
college can make students more successful, and using data to get to the success points. The new piece of the
year seven report will be reporting on standard three: planning and implementation; standard four:
effectiveness and improvement; and standard five: mission fulfillment, adaptation, and sustainability. The
committee has been working on a dashboard to have data for everyone to see if the college is on target.
There is an expectation that planning be tied to the core themes. An acceptable threshold for the mission
fulfillment needs to be Board driven. A fall work session was requested to review thresholds. Also, there will
be a response to the three previous recommendations. After the year seven report the college will begin on
the normal cycle with year one. Upon questioning from Dir. Bell, Ms. Mageehon clarified that sustainability is
focused on the mission of the college in the immediate future of providing a path for student success.
Roxanne Kelly added the College has been in touch with the Commission for guidance; colleges are struggling
with the same thing and we’re learning together. Dir. Bell emphasized the importance of making the
accreditation visit a success.

ASUCC Report

Sarah Gordon, ASUCC President, announced ASUCC'’s allocation of $38,600 for campus enrichment projects.
The funds will go towards an indoor rock climbing wall, picnic tables for the campus, benches at the Woolley
Center, a scoring table for the gym, and the pending start up of athletic programs. Student activities were
reviewed including the upcoming elections on May 20 & 21.

ACEUCC Report
Nominations for the Outstanding Classified Employee are proceeding. The association will have elections for
the President and Secretary positions. Health care negotiations will be happening soon.

UCCFA Report — There was no report from UCCFA.

President’s Report

The Higher Education Coordination Commission’s (HECC) organizational chart was reviewed. The community
college presidents have been discussing the role of HECC and what will happen to OEIB. The upcoming
legislative session will be fast and furious. The OCCA budget has been increased to pay for additional staff
attention to the legislative changes and restructuring of higher education. Five schools visited the UCC
campus this week. Dr. Olson said this is a reflection of the increased effort of Rick Aman and his staff in
building relationships with local middle and high schools. Susan Taylor, Director of Grants & Planned Giving,
received a Fulbright scholarship. This is a tremendous “feather in the cap” for Ms. Taylor and also for UCC.
The Governor is scheduled to be in Roseburg on May 27. Dr. Olson read a letter from Michael Lasher, Douglas
ESD Superintendent, sent on the behalf of all Douglas County superintendents thanking UCC for the Umpqua
Scholars program; the letter is attached to the permanent minutes. Lee Salter, Director of Community
Relations, talked about the grand reopening of the pool on May 17; special activities are planned. Ms. Salter
showed the new Riverhawk logo and explained positive feedback has been received at the many previews.
The old logo will slowly transition out.



College Board Minutes
May 14, 2014

OCCA Report

Following up with the HECC organization chart, Dir. Bell mentioned it contained 114 positions and most were
grandfathered into the chart; 59 of the positions relate to community colleges. The clock is ticking with the
40/40/20 initiative. According to data, state funding for community colleges is inadequate to reach the
middle 40 goal and hasn’t been adequate for years. The State of Oregon is now 47" in the country’s
educational funding. The level of funding with more HECC demands for results is not a sustainable equation.
The college’s only defense is to invest as much as possible into student success outcomes.

OLD BUSINESS

Rebecca Redell, Chief Financial Officer, presented the second reading to change the tuition increase proposal
which was approved by the Board on May 8, 2013: per credit tuition was increased to $85 effective summer
2013. As approved, UCC will not increase the tuition to the minimal annual increase linked to the consumer
price index for the 2014-2015 calendar year.

Motion: I move for approval of the tuition proposal as presented. Motion by Dir. Tamm, seconded
by Dir. Yetter and carried unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS

Chair Miller expressed concern regarding Mahlum’s Master Plan draft for UCC with having options rather
than a specific plan. Dir. Tamm was in agreement adding her desire to have a presentation of a final plan. In
the course of discussion Ms. Redell mentioned a request the college received from the state for a list of
deferred maintenance projects; this request allowed two days for response time. The projects considered
options within the proposed Master Plan draft: 1. renovating the campus center, library and one-stop areas;
and, 2. HVAC replacement. It is hoped to receive funding from lottery bonds for the 2015-17 year. Chair
Miller requested to hold off on the Master Plan at the current meeting and ask Mahlum to come to the next
Board meeting and address specific questions.

Roxanne Kelly, Vice President of Instruction, requested suspension of the Aviation Program beginning the
summer of 2014; she explained program deficiencies have been found. The college will teach out the
currently enrolled students. The program will be revised to be veteran and financial aid approved.

Motion: I move for approval of the instructional suspended program as presented. Motion by Dir.
Yetter, seconded by Dir. Becker and carried unanimously.

Ms. Redell presented a consumer price index recommendation. After careful consideration it is
recommended for the Board to approve the use of the Western Consumer Price Index (WCPI) for the annual
tuition adjustment related to CPI.

Motion: | move for approval of the consumer price index as presented. Motion by Dir. Becker,
seconded by Dir. Bell and carried unanimously.



College Board Minutes
May 14, 2014

Resolution No. 8 — Approval to Spend Funds

Ms. Redell presented Resolution #8 (attached to permanent Board minutes) to increase appropriations in the
Special Revenue Fund — Grants and Contracts. Douglas County Partners for Student Success was awarded
$40,000 from the Oregon Education Investment Board to develop a Declaration of Cooperation for the
Regional Achievement Collaborative. In addition, Joan Campbell was awarded $10,180 to improve writing
alignment between secondary and postsecondary education from a State of Oregon Lumina grant.

Motion: I move for approval of Res. No. 8 — Approval to Spend Funds of $50,180, as presented.
Motion by Dir. Weikum, seconded by Dir. Rice and carried unanimously.

Ms. Redell recommended Board approval of the request for retirement (attached to permanent Board
minutes) from Cathy Vaughn, Bookstore Manager. Her last day of service to UCC will be June 30, 2015. Ms.
Vaughn started at UCC part-time in August 1990 and became full-time on April 1, 1991.

Motion: I move for approval of the retirement request as presented. Motion by Dir. Bell, seconded
by Dir. Weikum and carried unanimously.

Dir. Tamm said the President’s evaluation is something done every spring. The Board met yesterday and
finished the evaluation however the summary isn’t yet complete. The evaluation will be carried to the next
Board agenda.

Board Comments

o  Dir. Tamm reiterated how Susan Taylor’s Fulbright recommendation is quite an honor for community
colleges.

¢ Dr. Olson was happy to see so many students at the Umpqua Scholars reception who wouldn’t
previously be going to college or UCC; this is a fight against poverty. Robynne will send information
to the Board about the upcoming Bridges Out of Poverty seminar. Dr. Tamm shared a client’s success
which is attributed to affordable housing and education.

o  Small rural community college attainments are popping up in competition with university level
students. Dir. Bell said this is wonderful.

Meeting adjourned at 8:37 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Approved,
Joe Olson Elin D. Miller
Clerk of the Board Chair of the Board

Recorded by Robynne Wilgus

Attachments to Permanent Minutes:
Douglas ESD Letter, Res. No. 8, Vaughn Retirement Request



UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

55/{/7/ Dyég CM7 Stnce 1964

TO: UCC Board of Directors
FROM: Rebecca Redell, Chief Financial Officer
SUBJECT:  Personnel Actions

DATE: June 11, 2014

Administrative/Confidential-Except Contract:

Anya Petersen-Frey, SBDC Director
Mary Mack, Institutional Researcher

Full-Time Faculty Contract:

Joseph Villa, Chemistry Instructor

Administrative/Confidential-Exempt Separation

1140 Umpqua College Rd » PO Box 967 = Roseburg, Oregon 97470-0226
541.440.4600 » 541.440.4612 fax « 1.800.820.5161
www.umpqua.edu



BOARD OF DIRECTORS X Information Item
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON Action ltem

Subject: Oregon Academic Team Date:
June 11, 2014

Dr. Rick Aman and Marjan Coester will introduce the All-Oregon Academic Team Scholars.

g Recommend n by A?proved for Consideration:

7 AN =
SO \ | (-
J u I .

uU. C‘\C Vice Pre3|dent Student Services AU b C. PreS|dent

;‘




BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

X Information Item

Action Item

Subject: ABSD Success Student

Date: June 11, 2014

Roxanne Kelly and Ali Mageehon will introduce the ABSD success students to the Board of

Directors.

o

Recommenda’uon by

- U C. C Vlce IjreSIdent/Instructlonal Services

Approved for ConSIderatlon

Y

¢ } U.C.C. PreS|dent

7




BOARD OF DIRECTORS X Information ltem
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON Action ltem
Subject: Date:
Sabbatical Presentation June 11, 2014

Jan Woodcock, will share her experience and outcomes from her sabbatical leave taken
during fall term 2013 and Winter term 2014.

Recom/mendatlon by J Approved for Consideration:

/ ’/) b e = ]%ééﬁ \\ — // ‘i

vR'oxanne Kelly, Vice Presgdént for Instruction .+~ C.C. President




BOARD OF DIRECTORS X _Information Item
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON Action ltem
Subject:  Reports Date: June 11, 2014
ASUCC Report Sarah Gordon
ACEUCC Repott Debbie Hill
UCCFA Report Emery Smith
President’s Report Dr. Joe Olson
OCCA Board Report Dir. Bob Bell
Recommendation by: Approved for Consideration:
1 U.C.C. President

, |




JUNE 2014 BOARD REPORT
Joe Olson, President

Significant Meetings

May 12 South Umpqua School District May 27 Community meeting with Gov. Kitzhaber
May 14 Umpqua Scholars Celebration May 28 AHS Oversight Committee
May 15 Winston Area Community Partnership AHS Discussion
May 16 Umpqua Dairy Tour May 29 Rector Mykhaylo Zagirnyak, Kremenchuk
May 17 Police Reserve Academy Graduation June 3 Nursing/Dental Open Forum

Pool Grand Re-Opening TOP Luncheon
May 20 DCIDB Meeting McDonalds Preview Party

Alex Campbell June4 Campus Open Forum (two)

Early Learning Hub LaVerne Murphy Naming Reception

May 22 Steve Perkins, Sutherlin School Dist. Supt.
Golden Apple Awards

On Tuesday, June 3, | had the opportunity to meet with Nursing and Dental faculty to review plans for
the Allied Health, Nursing, and Science building. | found their input to be very encouraging and | look
forward to input from our Science department as well. | have found these meetings provide an
opportunity to meet with faculty and staff in maintaining open lines of communication for gathering
their input so we can best provide a way to meet the needs of our students. Recognizing these building
plans are preliminary, we have provided the designs for the Allied Health, Nursing, and Science building
to those staff that are most involved in the building project; over the course of the next few weeks the
feedback will be provided to Opsis.

Last Thursday | had the opportunity to meet with Ben Cannon who, as you know, is the Executive
Director of the HECC. It was a very informal and, at the same time, productive meeting where | had the
opportunity to speak on behalf of Umpgqua Community College. Mr. Cannon asked very thoughtful
questions about the direction of Oregon community colleges and what the impact may be on Umpqua
and the citizens of Douglas County. | continue to appreciate his interest in the needs of rural Oregon
community colleges and his ability to evaluate what is in the best interest of our students.

Following the meeting with Ben Cannon | had the opportunity to have another very candid conversation
with Senator Kruse. | always find my meetings with Senator Kruse to be thoughtful and stimulating.
While we do not always share a common philosophical approach | do recognize that we both want to do
what is in the best interest of Oregon and Douglas County. | continue to be surprised by how much we
have in common. | recognize the difficulties of his job and position and very much admire what he does
on behalf of UCC. Following my meeting with Senator Kruse | was able to have a brief meeting with
Senator Prozanski. | welcome these opportunities to gather their insights as well as express my opinion
on state issues.

On Friday | had the opportunity to meet with Lou Anne Bynum from Long Beach City College. The intent
of our meeting was to discuss the potential impact of our Kauffman grant. The extent of their attention



to UCC is difficult to measure; however, it is reflective of our growing national recognition. Kauffman
only examines a few schools each year that have the potential to positively impact entrepreneurship in
their region. As Lou Ann emphasized quite strongly to me, the fact that Umpqua is showing up on
Kauffman’s radar screen is quite profound. We continue to align ourselves with emerging institutions.
Our recent success with our Title [l grant, the Walmart grant, and now the Kauffman grant place uson a
list of community colleges that will only afford us the opportunity to influence our quality of life.



Board Report
Instructional Services
June 2014

Dr. Roxanne Kelly, Vice President for Instruction:

Snap-On Representative, Greg Rintala visited UCC on May 2™, He was pleased with the work
that is being done in the automotive area and has reaffirmed Snap-On’s support for the program. I
will be visiting the Snap-On headquarters with the President in the latter part of June.

Attended CIA in Bend, Oregon on May 8-9. We are working with members of CCWD staff on a
number of issues including improving service to our K-12 partners.

Leadership UCC graduation will be on June 6"

We have selected a new SBDC/UBC director, Anya Petersen-Frye. Anya comes to UCC from
OSU in Bend and brings with her a background in SBDC operations. Her first day will be June 9™.
Thanks to the committee for all their hard work and dedication to the process.

Dr. Ali Mageehon, Dean of Academic Support:

ABS

The Adult Basic Skills program has hired Amanda Welch to fill the ABS Administrative Secretary
position, available due the retirement of Linda Harris.

Director April Hamlin attended the Career Pathways Alliance Meeting on May 13 and the
OCABSD Director’s training and quarterly meeting on May 20 —22.

Adult Basic Skills Coordinators Kathy Tiger and Robin VanCleave completed a year-long training
series in Adult Basic Skills Learning Standards Training on May 9.

Instructor Marie Gambill attended a Technology Summit for Adult Basic Skills at Lane
Community College on May 9.

Instructor André Jacob attended the final Writing Learning Standards Institute on May 15 — 16.
The Adult Basic Skills Coordinator—Assessment & Tracking position is currently posted on the
Human Resources website.

Success Center

The Success Center increased student visits from to 672 visits in the during the spring term to at
present, 1324 visits

The Success Center now offers a writing assistance in its Writing Lab, Monday — Thursday 2pm —
Spm in ESB 15 eLearning and Educational Partnerships

UCCOnline + ETC

The recommendation of Canvas by the LMS Subcommittee of the Campus Technology Oversight
Committee was approved by ILT and EC. Three courses will run in the new LMS this summer.
UCC will run ANGEL and Canvas side-by-side until fall of 2015. Presently we have 162 fully
online courses and over 400 hybrid or online-supplemented courses to migrate to Canvas.
eLearning Specialist Jeanine Lum did an amazing job facilitating the selection process.
UCCOnline greatly appreciates the support and leadership of the Faculty Cohort and LMS
Subcommittee who dedicated hundreds of hours to the process.

Kimberlie Veysey, OCCDLA Administrative Assistant and Joan Campbell, Director of el earning
and Educational Partnerships, attended the spring meeting of the Oregon Community College
Distance Learning Association (OCCDLA) followed by a mini-conference on Open Educational
Resources (OER). Cable Green was the keynote of the mini-conference. His slide-deck is
available at this link: https://www.dropbox.com/s/ItSgdo2kri3l8t/K-
12%20K eynote%20%28 April%%2C%202014%29.pptx. OER have become an increasingly central

focus of OCCDLA and the organization is drafting a proposal with CCWD to create a statewide
community college OER research and adoption project.



OEducational Partnerships

JOBS

The Educational Partnerships team with Analicia Nicholson of the DESD coordinated a meeting
of county CTE teachers and UCC CTE faculty to develop Career Pathway-centered materials for
advising CTE students in Douglas County schools. Roadmaps will be developed for each Perkins
Program of Study and be made available to all counselors, advisors, CTE teachers, students, and
families.

Rachel Radick and Jacqueline Raphael of EANW facilitated the first of three workshops with high
school writing teachers and UCC writing faculty. The instructors will work together to align
courses to WRI121, assess samples of student work, and develop a framework for future
partnership. 11 high school writing teachers and 3-4 UCC writing faculty will participate.

New online forms are being used for Curriculum Committee and Instructional Council for course
and program submissions and revisions. These forms will limit duplication of effort in the course
approval process at UCC and for CCWD.

JOBS’ Business Plan was submitted to DHS last week, proposing an increase in funding from the
previous year. The Workforce Readiness Proposal was also submitted. The data collected for this
pilot indicated that clients’ performance significantly improved after attending the classes. The
program is optimistic the classes will continue into the next contract year.

Sara Carson met with the Department of Human Services, Employment Department, and Umpqua
Training & Employment on April 28", Another meeting is scheduled in June to see how we can
better coordinate services.

Sylvia Metsig attended the Innovative Workforce Strategies training in Oregon City.

Shannan Rinkle, Debra Muck, Lisa Davis, and Sara Carson took part in the “Bring Your Kids To
Work Day” on campus.

Debra Muck, Sylvia Metsig, and Shannan Rinkle attended the “Turning Challenges Into
Opportunities” seminar on May 20,

JOBS staff attended the “Bridges Out Of Poverty” seminar on May 21%.

Jesse Morrow, Dean of Career Technical Education:

The Dean had a beneficial trip to Central Oregon Community College for the CIA conference.

He also had the opportunity to visit with Greg Rintala from Snap-on who came for a campus visit
to look over the automotive shop and to give feedback on the program.

The PRA Graduation was a great success with eight students graduating from the program.

Apprenticeship:

Two apprenticeship students will receive their AAS in June: 1 Electrician Apprenticeship
Technologies; 1 Industrial Mechanics and Maintenance Technology.

All committees within the program voted to increase monthly apprentice supplemental service fee
from $40 to $65. This will apply to all apprentices within the program; currently 68 students.

Automotive:

UCC’s automotive program is working on the projects for its upcoming T-TEN program
certification. The major projects are updating the entire T-TEN curriculum, installing all of the
faults in the lab vehicles, and renovations to the facility. The certification visit is scheduled for
July 8th and 9th. The curriculum for nine of the twelve courses has been submitted to Toyota for
review. Faults have been installed in approximately three fourths of the vehicles.

Most of the renovations/construction on the automotive facility has been completed and palntmg
and improvements to lighting is scheduled for the week following spring term.



Community & Workforce Training:

e Publicity has begun for our summer youth enrichment camps. Last year, 240 elementary and
middle schoolers participated in individual or day-long sessions. We are excited to have the pool
open as it should increase our enrollment.

e Spring Driver Education enrollment increased 215% since last year. We currently have 69 students
completing their driving portion with our certified instructors.

e Our department just concluded a Training Partnership with CAPP (Child Abuse Prevention
Partnership) to host a 2-day Bridges out of Poverty seminar. Over 300 attendees participated.

e The Director and Instructional Programming Staff recently attended the annual Spring Forum
hosted by the Oregon Association of Community & Continuing Education. The Association is
pleased to be participating with CCWD to initiative a statute change to begin awarding non-credit
Training Certificates.

Culinary Arts:

e Two culinary arts student placed first and second in the recent Skills USA baking competition.
The students were Jessica Stout and Pili Kailiowa.

e Two of the three Prix fixe dinners have been completed and have received positive responses. The
last dinner is June 5th and the theme will be Italian. This will be a sold out dinner capping at 160
total tickets.

Dental:

e The Dental Assisting Program applied for three grants - The Innovative UCC grant, the Pacific
Power grant for lab equipment, and the Roto-Dent grant for dental assisting carts.

o All 20 of the current students will be graduating on June 13. The Dental Program Pinning Program
will be June 10 at the Lang Event Center from 6-9 pm. Also, we have one dental student receiving
an outstanding student award from our program her name is Trista Herrera.

EMS:

e The Paramedic program had its site visit on May 12th and 13th for national accreditation. The visit
went well with minimal items that either need implemented or changed. The site visit team was
impressed with our program and student success.

Engineering:

e The engineering club is sponsoring a rocket competition and barbeque on campus this Thursday,
May 29th at the UCC track from 11:00 am to 1:00 pm. The competition is open to all UCC
students, with trophies being award for most artistic rocket and closest to target. The rockets and
food are free of charge for students. Funds for the event were raised by the engineering club.

Fire Science:

e Fire Science has been busy with: The acquisition of the Fire blast Trailer, the upcoming MCI drill,

and high school recruiting visits.
Paralegal:

¢ We will be holding our second annual free seminar on Rules of Evidence for Paralegals. We have
three local attorneys (Danny Lang, Colin Benson, and Randy Rubin) volunteering their time on
June 7th from 8 a.m. to noon to present to our past graduates, students, and potential new students.
We have approximately 30 RSVP's at this time.

Nursing:

e Mercy Medical Center will be posting 23 casual part time positions this spring for graduates to
apply for.

e Clinical site demand and student clinical placement issues were discussed at the OSBN and OCAP
meetings in April 2014-being felt statewide.

e Admissions decline as other community colleges statewide, reported at OSBN state meeting in
April.



e Magnet Status discussed at OCAP meeting: this affects the hiring of AND students (BSN is the
minimum requirement for these facilitates.

e Admissions Meeting on April 19, 2014 to discuss decreased faculty to teach vs. admission
numbers statewide.

Jason Aase, Dean of Arts and Sciences:

e Actively working with NiAodagain to lay the groundwork for actively recruiting international
students to UCC

o Attended meeting with Joe Olson, Gwen Soderberg-Chase and Gov. Kizhaber’s staff on May 28 at
the ESD regarding the Regional Achievement Collaborative (RAC). Our RAC is known as the
Douglas County Partners for Student Success (DCPSS).

e Participated in the video interviews for VPSS candidates.

e Participated in the hiring activities for the Institutional Researcher position.

e Met with representatives from the Miss Douglas County and Junior Miss Douglas County
pageants regarding their interest to partner in activities for the STEAM grant.

Fine & Performing Arts
s The Art Gallery is currently featuring the juried UCC student art show through June 5. Over 250
entries were submitted of which 59 are being exhibited. Three students won Juror’s Choice
Awards ($100.00 each).
e Brownstone opened on the CenterStage May 23 with a grand performance. Noted playwright,
Catherine Butterfield (Los Angeles) was in attendance.
e The Umpqua Singers will give their final performance of the year Friday, June 6, CenterStage
Theater.
VE/SOWI
e Congratulations to the SOWI team (Chris, Dwayne, Allison) for being chosen as a mentor college
(one of four nationwide) for its project, Grow Our Own: Job Readiness for the Southern Oregon
Wine Industry, with the AACC/Walmart Foundation Economic Opportunity Initiative grant of
$180,000.
Chris Lake gave interviews on both KQEN radio and KPIC television in early May.
Chris served on the search committee for the new SBDC director.

e Chris traveled to Dallas, TX for the VESTA-NSF proposal meeting.
s  SOWTI hosted a technical symposium May 20 on Secure and Amplify Fruit Aromatics in Wine in
the Lang Center.
Science

e Successful search for a new chemistry instructor ended with the selection of Joseph Villa from
West Richland, WA. Joseph and his family will be joining us in Roseburg this summer, and
Joseph will begin his new duties in Fall 2014.

o Field Botany, BOT 203A, will begin its third season trip mid-June. Enrollment is up to 18 students
this year.

e The Umpqua Natural Resources Pathway was awarded a $45,000 grant from National Fish &
Wildlife Foundation. Phoenix School is the lead with UCC, BLM, U.S. Forest Service, UCC
Umpqua Watersheds, Cow Creek Band of Umpqua Tribe of Indians as partners.

Social Science/Communications/World Languages

e Social Sciences department hosted Donald Ivy on May 22. Mr. Ivy was the third presenter in the
series of Native North American guest speakers at UCC.

e The Journalism department (in conjunction with Community Relations) was awarded one of the
five UCC Foundation Fund for Innovation grants to create a Virtual Campus Tour project.




Paula Usrey’s Small Group Communication class has completed several impressive projects this
quarter:

o One group of four students decided to raise money for Lookingglass School to help replace
roller skates. The students solicited donations from the community and organized a raffle
(over $900 in ticket sales!) and a benefit held at Logger’s Pizza. Additionally, the owners
of Logger’s donated 50% of their proceeds on the evening of the benefit, and Brooke
Communication donated a promotional spot. The students were also invited to the station
to talk about the project, and Lookingglass School has invited the group to a special
assembly so they can thank theses students and present them with an award.

o Another group is sending 30 hygiene care packages and letters from grade school children
to active duty Marines serving overseas. The group worked with Sherms so they could ask
shoppers to help support our troops by purchasing specific hygiene items, and solicited
donations from businesses that could be raffled so they could sell tickets and earn money
for mailing. They have been working with a local recruiter’s office to make sure the
packages are sent to the appropriate place.

o A third group worked through Douglas County Disability Services to identify two disabled
homeowners who need yard service and have completed that work.

o The fourth group is cleaning and power washing two bathrooms and all the stalls at
Stewart Park. They have been working with Roseburg City officials to determine what
needs to be done and how it should be handled.

PE/Health and Human Performance

The department was awarded one of the five UCC Foundation Fund for Innovation grants to create
a rock climbing wall.

Toni Clough, Interim Director of Small Business Development

Toni met with Mark Gregory, Oregon SBDC Deputy Director to address a continuation of the TIP
Grant through the end of the calendar year. The previous deadline was June 30", so this extends
the SBDC ability to do technology advising and training with clients.

Toni met with Arlene Soto, Southwestern Community College SBDC, to share procedures and
operation manuals. Arlene was very open with her ideas and successes. This openness helped to
make some marked improvements in how the UCC SBDC provides services to clients.
News-Review published two articles on business that were written by Toni Clough, which
provides business advice as well as free advertising for the SBDC. One was called “Great
Business Idea — Now What?” and the other was “Celebrating the National Small Business Week.”
Trevor Mauch, Young Entrepreneur Society, was the guest speaker for the small businesses
involved in SBDC SBM Program. The event was attended by 22 people. Of the 22 people, 12
people in attendance were new to the SBDC. Trevor addressed the subject of business marketing
and how to market your business “to get noticed”.

Ruth Miles, Oregon Secretary of State Representative, stopped by the SBDC and shared a new
program for business owners who may be having problems with government agencies as they
grow their businesses. The new program is called BusinesSOS and it was prompted by Governor
Kitzhaber to aid in Oregon business success and retention.

New Director, Anya Petersen-Frey, was selected by committee to serve as the new SBDC/UBC
Director. She comes to UCC SBDC from Bend, Oregon. She has experience with the SBDC
Network and is highly qualified for the position. She starts her new position June 9, 2014. The
Interim Director, Toni Clough, has agreed to stay until June 30, 2014, to assist Anya during the
transition.



Umpqua Community College
Vice President for Student Development
Board Report — June 2014

Student Services- Rick Aman. Vice President

s Attended the CSSA Conference May 1 & 2 with other Student Services VPs. Conference held at Columbia
Gorge CC.

o Working with Cynthia Horkey, Title III Director, to secure a grant evaluator.

e Travelled to three district high schools to meet with superintendents to discuss additional partnership
alternatives with UCC.

e UCC Scholars dinner was a success! Thank you to everyone who assisted in making this event happen!

e Held a meeting on May 29™ with all Student Services staff to review accomplishments this year and consider
plans for next year.

¢ Hired Kira Oerman as Recruitment Specialist. Kira was a UCC Advisor. One of the new priorities with be a
presence within our high schools promoting and supporting dual credit and expanded options classes.

e Working on wrapping projects up for my final day of June 25™

Academic Advising, Counseling, Testing, Disability and Career Services
Mandie Pritchard, Director

-

55% = Advising

11% = Disability

% = Counseling

3% = Career
Network

Senior Spring Advisement

During the month of May, academic advisors and counselor have met with graduating seniors from the
following Douglas County High Schools:

Roseburg High School

UCC Campus Visits — Recruitment

Marjan Coester, Mandie Pritchard, Carol Kid, Chris Grant, Kira Oerman and Angie Owens (Student
Ambassador) have been coordinating UCC campus visit requests. A big thank is also extended to
numerous faculty/staff presenters! Below are the schools that have visited UCC in April:

JoLane Middle School #3 Umpqua Valley Christian School =~ Camas Middle School
Coffenberry Middle School South Umpqua High School Sutherlin Middle School
JoLane Middle School #4 Roseburg High School-Career Class Woolley Center-Career Class



Student Life Office - Marjan Coester. Director

ASUCC Student Leadership Team

On May 20-21, 2014, students cast their vote for five ASUCC Executive Council positions for the 2014-
2015 academic year. The results of a total of two hundred fifty two (252) votes were tabulated on
Friday, May 23, 2014. The results are as follows:

ASUCC President

Votes cast in race: 252; Kristapher Yates: 175 69.44%; Jorge Nader: 73 28.97%; other: 2 1.59%
ASUCC Vice President

Votes cast in race: 245; Ellis Poole: 239 97.55%; other: 6 2.45%

ASUCC Activities Officer

Votes cast in race: 245; Haley Stammen: 240 97.96%; other: 5 2.04%

ASUCC Public Relations Officer

Votes cast in race: 241; Kierstin Darby: 238 98.76%; other: 3 1.24%

ASUCC Business Manager

Votes cast in race: 247; Michael Lewis: 155 62.75%;James Stokes: 91 36.84%; Other: 1 41%

Clubs

Phi Theta Kappa held an induction ceremony on May 30 for the 68 students who accepted membership
into the organization in 2013-2014. The students are: Jennifer Noel Abel, Alicia Danielle Abel, Maria
Leticia Alcaraz, Charline Dee Amsbury, Alyssa Nicole Anderson, Benjamin Jason Barnes, Sherri Lynn
Benning, Aria Renee Blackwood, Frederick Kaye Brenchley, Courtney Leiann Cagle, Angela Jean
Carstens, Christine Darlene Case,

Michael Robert Clarke, Nancy J. Dausman, Bradley Wayne Deaver, Lynn Marie Deaver, Aurora Dove
Dewater, James Henry Garretson, Victoria Maxine George, Epiffany Dawn Gombart, Sarah Rose
Gordon, Ashley Marie Hampton, Laurel Margaret Harper, Holly Marie Hart, Trista Shanell Herrera,
Adrianna Marie Hollman, Rachel Rose Hukel, Deborah Kistler Hutchens, Frederick Ward Ingraham,
Kody Skylor Jacobs, Cody Michael Johnson, Luke Daniel Knox, Natasha Janelle Kress, Sam Smith
Laycock, Mary Dorothy Macklin, Ann Marie Maupin, Erin Kelly McCall-O'Dell, Honey Rayshell
McNamara, Heather J. Mitchell, Deanna Gail Murphy, Wesley Christian Murphy, Shakira Maneli
Neifert, Richard Boyd Nelson, Sandra Elizabeth Nichols, Scott William Nicholson, Deborah Marie
Niebaum, Austin Lee Nix, Desiree Faith Oeleis, Marcel Ann Ortiz, KC T. Perley, Nicole Jae Rank,
Hannah Sue Rivers, Karina C. Roberts, Erianne Melissa Samples, Patrick D. Schneider, Janice Irene
Schouten, Lavinia Yvonne Sellers, Alisha Ortega Sidenstick, Sharon L. St. Clair, James Franklin
Stokes, Dale Steven Thompson, Johnathan Neal Thompson, Shannon Elaine Thompson, Jessica Ann
Tyner, Gaoying Z. Vigoa, Madeleine Vann West, Sean C. Williams, Kristapher Lee Yates.

Student Life Office

The annual Outstanding Student Reception was held on May 28 at 3:00pm in Jacoby Auditorium. The
following students were recognized: Aaron Anderson, Ursula Angel, Theresa Barry, Ricky Brammer,
Matt Cates, Steven Cerbone, Tyler Cheek, Michael Clarke, Jubilee Conner, Jessica Cugley, Jacob
Dale, Victoria Dean, Jennifer Dyck, Ashley Dyer, Brieann Dyer, Rayelle Evans, Rebecca Foster,
Graham Founds, lan Founds, Shane Hagberg, Isaac Hansen, Hannah Hawkins, Fylecia Hennebeck,
Trista Herrera, Doug Holcomb, Michelle Holcomb, Theran Hunt, Deborah Hutchens, K. Skylor
Jacobs, Aimee Jantzen, Nicole Johnson, Pilialoha Kailiawa, Melanie L.aMar, Elysha Lang, Robert Lee,
Michael Lewis, Michael Matteo, Colby Matti, John May, Amanda McNulty, Ngoc Moffitt, Scott
Nicholson, Marcel Ortiz, Paul Parsons, Marina Patoine, Danae Perkey, KC Perley, David Poteet,
Michael Putman, Jessica Richardson, Steven Rogers, Keisha Rondeau, Misty Ruppert, Erianne
Samples, Brian Simshauser, Harmeen Sohi, Haley Stammen, Denice Tamborini, Anthony Tatum,
Dave Treskey, Amanda Walters, Cynthia Wambolt, Derrick Wattman, Sean Williams, Enna Willson,
Sarah Witzig.




SSS / Transfer Opportunity Program — Corrie Sommerfeld, Director

The Transfer Opportunity Program — Student Support Services/TRiO operates on an annual cycle that
begins September 1 — August 31. SSS/ TOP is funded to serve 160 participants with an annual budget
of $255,473. TOP objectives are related to student persistence, good academic standing, 2-year
graduation rate, and 2 year transfer rates.

Activities related to meeting grant objectives:
Summary of support to students in order to meet objectives of Good Academic Standing/
Persistence/Graduation/Transfer:

e As of today, TOP students have been awarded $97,000 through the UCC foundation
scholarships.

o Congratulations to the recently elected ASUCC student government officers. All our TOP
students: Kristapher Yates, Ellis Poole, Michael Lewis, Haley Stammen, and Kierstin Darby.

e TOP will be having the annual celebration of achievement Thursday, May 29™. Students
graduating and transferring on to the university will receive special recognition. 45 TOP
students will be graduating and transferring on.

e Caroline Hopkins (Advising Specialist) and Corrie Sommertfeld (Director) have partnered with
ETS and Upward Bound and visited with high school students about UCC and the Transfer
Opportunity Program. We are looking forward to the new cohort for 14-15. Schools visited:
Roseburg High, Sutherlin High School, Glide High School, Oakland High School, South
Umpqua High School, Riddle High School, and Douglas High.

e TOP will be having a President’s list luncheon for all TOP students that made the President’s
list Fall or Winter term next Tuesday, June 3", President Olson, Vice President Roxanne
Kelly, and Rick Aman will be attending the luncheon to support TOP students.

e Three TOP students have received notice that they were selected for Ford Scholar, Opportunity,
or Restart scholarships.

Educational Talent Search / Upward Bound — Missy Olson, Director

Out of 190 senior exit forms, 109 or 57%, plan on attending Umpqua Community College in the fall.
The seniors are currently considering applying for the 7-credit ETS summer tuition waiver. In addition
to seniors, the staff is finishing underclassmen class advising for next year, as well as having students
complete program surveys.

Upward Bound (UB)

Upward Bound is gearing up for the summer program. The classes include Fantasy in Language Arts,
Senior Research Writing, Math Lab, Senior College Prep, History of Spying in America, Graphic
Design, Virtual Reality, Video Production, and Spanish. The students will start their summer academy
at Camp Latgawa in White City, attend classes for four weeks at UCC, and conclude their hands on
experience in Seattle at the University of Washington, Tillicum Village, Pacific Science Center,
Experience Music Project, and the Underground Tour.

Of the 12 graduating seniors, seven plan on attending the Summer Bridge program, utilizing the 12-
credit tuition waiver and having UB pay for $500 of their fees and books. In addition, seven out of 12
plan on attending UCC in the fall. The others will be attending Portland State, Western Oregon, and
Southern Oregon.



20

Ford Childhood Enrichment Center — Ronda Stearns, Director

We like to observe Student Appreciation Day every May. Those grown-ups who attend UCC model
behaviors our students are encouraged to emulate and prepare for. How does a four year old show his
appreciation for the students of Umpqua Community College? We posed this question to one of our
students last month and he remembered giving away ice cream on lower campus when he was two. He
quickly grew excited about repeating the give-a-way and gathered his friends to see if they would also
like to show their appreciation. The idea of the one caught fire and crossed over into the other
classrooms.

The result was an hour long exchange of smiles and treats our students won’t soon forget. On May
14™, children’s voices could be heard throughout campus promising “Fwee ice cweam.” Students,
faculty, and an administrator or two from all over campus were able to come out, ask what was going
on, and share the fun with the children. 172 ice cream treats were given away in just an hour! As the
kids said later, “We gave away free ice cream and thg smiles were free tgoo!”

P
5 e

Financial Aid — Michelle Bersmann, Director

Financial Aid Applications
4661 - Total applications to date for 2013-14
2480 — Total applications to date for 2014-15




21

Financial Aid Awards

Disbursements for the 2013-14 award year through 5/27/2013 total over $10.2 million to 2,480
students in Grants, Loans and Federal Work-Study. This does not include outside sources such as
veteran’s benefits or UT&E.

The 14/15 financial aid year is in full swing and students are submitting documents daily. We
are currently awaiting a Banner update to begin awarding and expect the update this week.
With the improvements we have made this past year, we currently have 544 students ready to
be awarded. Last year at this time we had 272 student ready to award.

We recently contracted with Edfinancial for one year to assist with our efforts in lowering
UCC’s cohort default rate.

Our office is having congratulations cards made that will have SALT wallet cards in them.
Michelle Bergmann will hand them out at graduation to students as our gift to assist them with
their financial future.

The Financial Aid webpage currently has one video tutorial available to students and three
more should be available soon to assist our students with making the Financial Aid process
easier to maneuver.

There have been several 14/15 Financial Aid Literacy Seminars (FALS), on campus
presentations including Saturday presentations in conjunction with the Advising and Career
Centers NSO — New Student Orientation. The online FALS seminar has been updated and is
now available to students.

Communication across campus continues.

Continued weekly meetings with IT

Registration and Enrollment Services — David Farrington, Registrar

Enrollment Services is busy getting ready for end of term processing (grades, academic
standing, awarding of degrees and certificates, etc.) and the commencement ceremony on June
13, 2014. We expect around 200 undergraduate students to show for the event.

A look at applications for admission for summer and fall 2014 is promising. We are currently
up 12% over collection of applications from last year.

Title I Project Manager— Cvnthia Horkev

The Ellucian Degree Works contract is now signed and fully completed. We are currently
planning for the implementation process. Our target is to start site visits in July and to start
installation in August.

Discussions for the First Year Experience and the Learning Commons are continuing.

Final interviews for an external evaluator are being conducted.

The Title [II budget has been reconciled and reviewed for the next few months of spending.

I have been working on a collaborative grant proposal project with Mandie Pritchard, Joan
Campbell, and Missy Olson. The proposal is for the current open opportunity “Community
College Student Assistance Grant Funding” through the Oregon Department of Community
Colleges and Workforce Development. The proposal requests funding to create professional
video segments derived from New Student Orientation material to provide an online orientation
for incoming transfer, dual credit, expanded option, and general students.



22

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
June 2014 Board Report

Rebecca Redell, Chief Financial Officer

Closely working with the Human Resources department on the End of Year party scheduled
for June 5™

Attended WACUBO May 4™-7" in Las Vegas, NV. Received some good training. Sal
Khan was a guest speaker and his thoughts on the direction of education were very
interesting (Creator of the Khan Academy).

Wrapping up the 2014 evaluations of all direct reports

Over the next few months we hope to find a new HR director, have the administrative
retreat, and prepare for in-service in the fall. Auditors will be here in August!

Cathy Vaughn, Bookstore Manager

Been a busy month, working on three terms. We are ending spring term, setting up Summer
term and getting orders for buyback for Fall term.

We had our annual sidewalk sale on May 19" & 20

Meeting with several vendors for supply orders for next year.

Updating our webpage with new information. (Hours, In-House Rentals, New Photos, etc.)
Web training for in-house Rental Program. We rented Math 10 &20 and US History books
during spring term and will be checking them back in during finals week.

This is our first time at renting textbooks through the Bookstore and is making plans for
customer use. We hope to increase titles and use for fall term.

Ronda Sterns was kind enough to bring some art work from her little ones from FFC for us
to display in the bookstore. We encourage all to come look at what 3 year olds can do.

Will be spending the next month getting ready for Inventory and looking forward to a new
school year.

June Textbook Buy Back will be June 11" & 12™,

The Bookstore will remain open till the start of Graduation on June 13™ for last minute gift
selections, drinks and snacks.

The start of summer book sales begins June 16"

The Bookstore will be closed June 30™ for our annual store inventory.

Linda Spaccarotelli, Purchasing Manager

Cross-trained with Bookstore staff in the Banner production side of the system.

Purchased several supplies and products for the campus community to coordinate delivery
before the end of year deadline.

Worked with the IT department on coordinating large purchases to upgrade the college
computer systems, software and hardware.

Worked on various contracts with the Title III and Financial Aid departments to assure
compliance with college policy.

Natalya Brown, Director of Accounting and Finance

Finance office is feeling the shortage of the full-time position of Accounts Payable.
Everybody is helping out with sorting, processing invoices, but it seems that all of our



23

efforts are consumed in providing A/P coverage. We are reviewing the applicant pool and
are hoping to fill the position as soon as possible as it desperately needed on campus.

With only one month left before year end, we are also concentrating our efforts on
reconciliations of accounts and preparing for year-end close out. Student accounts are
processing third-party contracts, student billings and refunds.  Finance office finished
Banner testing in preparation for Banner financial aid upgrades.

On a good note, we finally received a resolution letter from IRS regarding 2011 1098T and
1099-Misc penalty notice. As you might know, all higher educational institutions, including
us, received a penalty notice from IRS for students that didn’t provide their taxpayer
identification number (TIN). Internal Revenue Service regulations §1.6050S-1 require
colleges and universities to annually submit to the IRS Forms 1098-T for certain students,
with or without a Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN). For most students, this is their
Social Security number. After appealing penalty in September 2013 our office finally
received a letter from IRS indicating that our full penalty of $34,800.00 was waived.

Micque Shoemaker. Budget Administrator

The Board of Trustees has scheduled time to review and adopt the budget on June 11™; the
data will be loaded into the management system, made available on the web and posted
thereafter.

A budget wrap up meeting with the internal budget committee has been scheduled Monday,
7/21/14.

The Notice of Budget Hearing” was submitted to the News Review for publication on
Sunday, May 25™.

2014-2015 budget books have been updated with information from the Budget Committee
meeting.

Training continues with Rebecca.

Human Resources

Human Resources Department will be representing UCC at Hiring our Hero’s on June 4™ gt
Roseburg Armory.

Members of HR will be attending 2014 Staff Training COCC in Bend, Oregon

Annual Classified letters are being prepared and will be done on the 2014-2015 salary
schedule.

Payroll is preparing for year end



BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

Neil Hummel
President

Elaine Cheney
Vice President

Jeff Ackerman
Dick Baltus

Neal Brown
Ronnie Bruce
Jerold Cochran
Renee Coen

Bob Dannenhoffer, MD
Brent Eichman
Lynn Engle

Steve Feldkamp
Chris Goodwin
Melony Hakola
Greg Henderson
Scott Henry [lit
Greg Johnson

Earl Jones

Tom Keel

Don Laird

Danny Lang

Jean Loosley

Elin Miller

Tom Nelson
Kathleen Nickel
Mo Nichols
Joseph Olson E4.D
Alex Paim

Brian Pargeter
Lee Paterson

Bob Ragon
Alanson Randol, DDS
Dale Ritter

Dave Sabala

Sue Shaffer
Charley Thompson
Liz Watkins

Gary Wayman

Connie Williamson

EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

Dennis O'Neill

UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

L™ FOUNDATION

Partners in Excelience

24

Executive Director’s Report
June, 2014

Foundation General Board Meeting

The Foundation Board will hold its next General Board meeting on June 17th, 2014 in the
Lang Center at 11:30 a.m. Members of the Board of Trustees are always invited to attend
and meet with members of the Foundation.

Capital Campaign for the Allied Heath & Science Building

The capital campaign to raise funds for the proposed Allied Health & Science Building has
begun. Organizational preparations and initial asks are being conducted. We have essentially
five months for the campaign which will be capped by a decision by the Board of Trustees on
how to complete the project. Submission of UCC’s match to the state must be completed by
February 1, 2015.

2014 Umpqua Community College Foundation Open Golf Tournament

Preparations are taking place for the Foundation’s Annual Golf Tournament which will be
held July 18th at the Myrtle Creek Golf Course. This event receives great support from
many of our community partners. Silver Sponsors for the tournament include Umpqua

Bank, Umpqua Dairy, Umpqua Insurance, Mercy Foundation, Ferguson Wellman Capital
Management, Roseburg Forest Products and Wicks Emmett Certified Public Accountants.

UCC Alumni Association Dinner & Musical

UCC Alumni Association will be hosting a dinner and musical package for opening night of
the Oregon Musical Theatre Festival’s performance of Ofiver on July 24th. Ticket
information will be available soon through UCC’s events and ticketing webpage.

Grants

Health, Nursing, and Science Center

Proposals are being prepared and submitted for the Health, Nursing, and Science Center at
UCC. We just received notification from the Pacific Power Foundation that we received a

$5,000 award for dental assisting equipment. Additionally, grant requests have now been
submitted to the Ford Family Foundation, Meyer Memorial Trust, and the Douglas
Community Fund.

Ewing Marion Kauffman Foundation: Entrepreneur-In-Residence — partnership in
progress

The E.M. Kauffman Foundation is one of the top 50 foundations in the U.S. (in assets) and
focuses its funding on entrepreneurship nationwide. In 2013, the Kauffman Foundation
created the “Slingshot Network,” a group of 20 elite community colleges recognized for their
innovative approaches to workforce and economic development. Umpqua Community

College was invited into this network because of the work we do with the Southern Oregon
Wine Institute.



25

Jonathan Robinson, Manager of Entreprencurship Programs at the Kauffman Foundation, visited UCC on May 21*
for a panel presentation to the Administration Team and to assist us with developing a five-year plan for
entrepreneurship development at UCC. Also visiting was our Kauffman mentor, Craig Zamary, a faculty member
at Kent State University and entrepreneur himself. Jonathan and Craig are assisting us as we move forward with
planning the future of entrepreneurship. The UCC planning team is Chris Lake, Toni Clough, Dennis O’Neill, and
Susan Taylor.

Fulbright International Education Administrators Seminar

Susan Taylor is excited to represent UCC and community colleges nationwide in Germany in October for the
Fulbright International Education Administrators Seminar. The two-week seminar will take place in Berlin for one
week, then she will travel around Germany the following week to learn about the higher education system in
Germany. Twenty administrators in higher education will participate from around the U.S. Susan hopes to broaden
her global perspective, to represent community colleges who are in the vast minority of Fulbright participants, and
to bring back new knowledge to share with UCC and our community we serve.

UC Foundation Fund for Innovation

On April 2", the UCC Foundation launched its first Fund for Innovation. Due to an excellent earnings year, the
UCC Foundation had $10,000 which was available in the form of grants to UCC programs and projects for FY
2014-2015.

The UCC Foundation is pleased to announce the winners of the UCC Foundation Fund for Innovation grant
awards! (See attachment for synopsis)

1. Community Relations/Journalism and Media Department joint project (Melinda Benton and Amanda
Haines) — Virtual Campus Tour Project, $2,500

2. Dental Assisting Program (Andrea Bean) — Campus Smile project, $2,000
3. Ford Childhood Enrichment Center (Ronda Stearns) — ABC Music and Me, $2,200
4. PE/Health and Human Performance (Cheryl Yoder) — Rock Wall, $2,000

5. Transfer Opportunity Program (Corrie Sommerfeld) — Textbook Lending Library, $1,300

Scholarships

Notification of award emails have been sent to all students that have been awarded. There are approximately ten
scholarships that still need to be awarded for the 2014-15 academic year. These scholarships are being sent to
separate committees for review. Students that did not receive a scholarship were also notified and invited to meet
with Krista Johnson to discuss their application. If a student has not received a notification, they are still eligible
for a remaining scholarship. Thank you letters are due from recipients by June 5th.

Sixty-nine students have officially accepted their UCC Scholars award and have confirmed they will be starting at
UCC in the fall.

Thirty-seven students have been awarded the 50/50 District Scholarship from twelve of the schools in the UCC
District. Many of these awards are kept a surprise for students at graduation.

The UCC Foundation provided 48 subsidized bus passes for student during the 2014-15 academic year in the
amount of $1,225. Applications for 2014-15 fall term bus passes are available online.

Krista is visiting local high schools during the months of May and June to present scholarship awards to students at
their Nights of Excellence.



26

UCC Foundation Fund for Innovation 2014
Project Abstracts

Community Relations and Journalism Departments — Campus Tour Project

The Comm. Studies/Journalism department needs equipment to teach audio-visual storytelling in order to meet
our program outcome 3 (“find and appropriately develop media stories in a variety of media formats using
professional media standards”) and to align with SOU and UofO journalism courses. Community Relations needs
to create campus promotional videos and record student testimonials for marketing purposes.

Dental Assisting Program — Campus Smile Project

The project provides a tooth whitening services to graduating UCC students. It is students helping students,
which in turn, helps the dental assisting student, acquire six of the expanded functions check- offs in which they
need for their expanded functions certificate. It also benefits by helping UCC campus population gain confidence
by being able to smile. We would provide the service in which students might not otherwise be able to afford.
This would be offered to all students who will be seeking employment

and actively interviewing.

Ford Childhood Enrichment Center — ABC Music & Me

The project will provide a formal music education to UCC’s youngest students. It is the hope of the center to
secure funding for the purchase and implementation of the ABC Music & Me program. Funds will be matched by
the company with an agreement to provide curriculum review. The program would be taught in the 2-3 year and
preschool classrooms to include Head Start. Combined the project would directly impact 50 children and their
families by improving math skills, pre-literacy skills, family involvement, and language development.

PE/Health and Human Performance — Rock Wall

The project is to construct a Rock Wall in PE 14. We would attract more students to enroll in indoor climbing
classes, have a plan B for our Outdoor Climbing classes if we have inclement weather delays, increase enrollment
in the Fitness Center with indoor climbing as an additional activity, we could also run community classes through
Community Education and outside agencies, camps and clinics. The Fund for Innovation grant award will be the
closing gift on the total project.

Transfer Opportunity Program — Textbook Lending Library

At a community college the classes that students are taking are general education courses and books for these
classes are not books that students need for future reference and in some cases the books are only used for a term
and then sold. The TOP Textbook Resource Project will allow TOP students to request and check out a book for
the term and return it so another student to may use without the mark up in prices from a bookstore and/or online
buying and selling. The measureable outcomes of the program will be to increase students’ academic standing,
persistence in their education, and health of their financial budget.



27

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Information ltem
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON X  Action ltem

Subject:  Master Plan Date: June 11, 2014

The Board is requested to accept the Facility Master Plan proposals submitted and
yet, at the same time, recognize as a priority for the Board, the College, and the
community the other option at hand in pursuing local funding to work towards
funding and construction for a Health, Nursing, and Science building. The Facility
Master Plan provides a direction which, based upon college and local priorities, will
need to be flexible in its implementation.

Recommendation by: Approved for Consideration:

1 CC

] | U.C.C.President—-




28

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Information ltem
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON X Action ltem

Subject: Achievement Compact Goals Date: June 11, 2014

Review and adoption of the Achievement Compact goals for the 2014-15 academic
year.

Recommendation by: Approved for Consideration:

o O

UJC.C. President




29

spunf buinpiado [p20] pup 3101s [DI0]

9/9°0€T’E

896°aT'E

¥89C/LT'E

anuanal xpi A1iadod |p207

000006°TT

SLY'6vT0T

¥¢6'S29°0T

spunf 21018

198.1e) ¥T-€10C

pajaafoid €T-2T0T

[enpy Z1-110¢

é113s1p ayy ul Juawiasanui djqnd fo janaf 3y s1 1IYM

(upaJD jenq Buipnjpul jou) O3 sasse|d [9A3] 939}|03
%08 %S %9L %TS %8L %S U1 41919¢ JO g € Bululed sjuspnis [ooyds Ysiy Jo %
(1paJd {en@ [00YdS YSiH Buipnjpul J0u) 403 sasse
09 0T¢ as 00¢€ 6€ 16T [oAd] 983](00 Bupye) S)UBPNIS J00YIS Y3IY JO #
(FTT 40 ¥6) %E8 %8 %€8 %G8 %¢€8 %8 191194 40 g e Bulules pa|(oJud Hpal) |end Jo %
pajuasaldaliopun I\ paluasaidaiiapun Iy pajussaldaliapun v :oym spuapnis fo abpjuadiad Jo/pup Jaquiny
(1211351p Yona 10f [puondQ) sairiorid [pI0T
(juswdojanap Jopun) JuswAhojdw3
68 86T 017 414 88T 15447 SNO 031 19jsuedy OUM
0 0 0 0 0 0 SNO Ul pajjodus [enp a1y
174N} STL 10T 0L 8¢ T€L s|ooyas ysiy uogaiQ ul pa||oLud [enp a1y
palussasdaispun H\v paluasaidasiapun 1\ pajuasaidasispun 1)+ :oym spuapnis Jo saquiny
¢ab3j102 ay3 wouf pup o3 suo1I3UU0I Bupjpw SU3PNIS a1y
VN (%98) 0€¢ V/N (%96)8S (%/#) wexd aunsuadl| jeuoleu e ssed oym
966 6€9 v16
€8%/659 069/0.6 €65 /0501 / 0061 vETT 9/81 (#) 1294 By Ul 511D 933]|00 OE/ST U4LD OYM
(8£6) %99 %L9 %0L %0L 799 9°/9 (%) 2191dwod oym yie "Pp3 "Ad(Q Ul pajjolud
(S€7) %L %69 %L9 %89 0L 0L (%) @19]dwod oym 3uilim "p3 "AsQ pajjosul
pajuasasdaiiapun kv pajuasaidaliapun v pajussaisdaiapun A" :S3UapNIS fo (papaIpul aIYM % 10/ ) JdqUUnN
¢abajjoa ayz 1o ssasbo.d buppw suapnys aly
(auawdojanap aapun) Apnis jo sweidoud
9sT 0S¢ €6 99¢ 99¢ 19 suoiNliisut JeaA-unoj 03 siaysued|
10174 15143 20¢ oce LET 80t $99.89p 21e1D0SSY
06 ort 86 091 9L 071 S9INPOIA J8jsued ] uo3a.10/sa1ed1114a)
v 00¢ 79 00¢€ V/N ove sg3n/sewoldip SH YNPY
pajuasaidasiapun 1\ pajudsasdasispun 1\ palussaidasiapun 1\ :bunajdwon spuapnis fo Jaquiny

£S2a4bap pup sanaifi1ia3 buiuina pup Apnis fo sasinod 41ayy bunaidwod syuapnis ary

1934e) ST-¥10T

papaloid ¥T-€T02

[eny €1-¢10¢

S9JINSEIA] SW0INO

ST-¥TOT 104 10edWO) JUSWIAIIYIY
989107 AJlunwwo) enbdwin




30

passaiddns eieq,

Jsneglo g
v/N 5SS LT €T A4 " e utuaea s1uapnis dOJ 40 Junodpesy ‘dnpun
V/N 91 * * €T " SIU3PNIS 403 0 JUNodpeay “dnpun
Janeq Jo g e Buiuies upat)
V/N 123 * ot T€ " [eng [ooyds Y8iH 40 % 40 noapesy “dnpun
:oym squapnis fo abpiuasiad 4o/pup iaquiny
(1211351p Yyona 10f [puondp) saniolid [pI07
(1uswdojanap Japun) JuswAojduwiy
LT 0 0 8 12" * SNO 01.J3jsuely OYm
0 0 0 0 0 0 SNO Ul pajjoiua [enp aly
0 0 % o1 1T % S|ooyods ysiy uosaiQ ul pa||04ua |enp iy
:0ym sauapnis Jo Jaquinn
¢abaj10a ay3 woif pup o3 suorIauu0I Bupipw suUapNIs 3y
v/N V/N V/N V/N v/N Vv/N {%/#) wexa ainsuady| |euorleu e ssed oy
§29 * * 91 6¢ 8
zozt * * ov 19 T (#) JeaA sy Ul supaJId 839]]0d OE/ST UJES OYM
99 v/N v/N 0S QL 0S (%) @191dwod oym yie "p3 "A3Q Ul p3jjoJu
7'0L v/N v/N v/N 0 V/N (%) @191dwod oym SuiHim P "ASQ Paj|04u]
:s3uapnis Jo (pa1paipul a1aym 9% 10/ ) 1aquInN
¢abajjod ayj b ssasboud Bupypw syuapnls aly
(ruawdofanap 4apun) Apnis Jo swes3oud
Stre 0 0 €T o1 N suoIIN}IISUl JeaA-1n0} 0} suaysueld ]
62C * 0 * 4 " $92439p 21e1005SY
S/ * 0 N N 0 S9INPOIA Jajsues| uoSauQ/s1eII)D)
V/N v/N V/N V/N v/N V/N sg3o/sewoldip SH1npy
:bunajdwod syuapnys fo saquiny
csaaibap pup saipaf11433 bujuipa pup Apnis fo sasinod 413y} buiyadwod sjuapnys aly
anneN
padejueapesiq | JIUYI3-RNN Japuels| ueyse|y Jo ounel uedIRWY €T-C10¢C 10} |BeNPY
Ajjeaiwouody | |epey-nnAl Jy1ed *Jawy anlzeN /Aluedsiy -uedLyy $3JNSe’A] aW0IINQ0

€1-C10¢ S1uapns _umu.cmmw‘_n_wtmth 104

T-£T0¢ 104 10edWO) JUBWAABIYDY 983}10) Allunwwo) enbdwn




31

passaiddns ejeq,,

laneg o g
v/N 79 ST ST 9z % e Suiulea spuapnis 403 4o Junodpeay “dnpun
V/N 81 * * ST * s1uapnis dO3 Jo JunodpesH ‘dnpun
19119 40 g e ujuiea ypaJs)
v/N 9¢ ¥ T 1743 * {end |00ydS YsIH JO % JO JUN0dpedH “dnpun
:oym s3uapnis o abniuaaiad Jo/pup saquuiny
(12143s1p Ya03 10f [puoIdQ) sanzioLid [pI07
(auswdojanap 4apun) JuswAojdw]
S6 * * * 4 * SNO 01 J3jsuel] oym
0 0 0 0 0 0 SNO Ul pajjolud [enp aly
ov Vi % % 0t 0 sjooyas ysiy uosaiQ ul pa||olus [enp auy
:oym suapnis Jo Jaquinn
¢2b3j]03 ay3 wo.if pup 03 sU0II3UU0I BupPW SUAIPNIS a1y
v/N v/N V/N v/N V/N v/N (%/#) wexa ainsuad|| jeuoijeu e ssed Oym
6S6/VSLT 81/L0T «/6 9z/cv €9/1¢€T L/LT (#) 1e9A ay3 U1 sHpaId 3831100 OE/ST UIed OYM
%99/995°C %€9/TST %LS/VT %59/98 %89/L9T %SL/0€ (%) 219]dwod oym yiew "p3 "A3Q Ul pajjou3
%L9/029 %1I8/TE %0/0 %LLITT %T9/VE %LY/ST (%) @19/dwod oym BullIM “p3 "AdQ pajjolu]
:Squapn3s fo (paoipul 31aYm 9% 109 ) Jaquinn
¢9b23j10d aya 1o ssasbo.d Bupypw susapnys aly
(uswdojonap sapun) Apnis jo swesdoud
€71 « N N 91 N SUOIIN}ISUl JB3A-IN0Y O SI9jsuel]
ITT 8 * N ST « S9aJ3ap 93e100SSY
8T % 0 0 QT 0 S9INPOIA Jajsuel] uo3auQ/sa1e31411u3)
V/N V/N v/N V/N v/N V/N sa3o/sewo|dip SH 1npy
:bunaidwoo spuapnys fo saquiny
éS3a4bap pup sapaifniad buiuipa pup Apnis fo sasinod ajay} bunajdwod spuapnys auy
anneN
pasejueapesiq | dJUYIF- 1NN Japueys| ueyse|y 10 ouzeq ues Wy v1-€10¢ 404 paldaloid
Ajjestwouod3y | |epey-BNAI Jyy1ded *Jawly aAneN [21uedsiy -uedLy S3INSEIJA| dWO0IINO

FT-€T0C SIU=apnlS twucmmmgam;LmUCD 104

YT-€T0T 10} 10edwo) JUBWIABIYIY 98310 Allunwwo) enbdwn




32

passaiddns eleq,

ienegiog
v/N 59 ST ST 8¢ * e 3ujulea spuapNis d03 40 JunodpeaH "dnpun
v/N 6T * * 8T % S3UapNIS d03 Jo unodpeaH ‘dnpun
191184 40 g e Suluied 1paJd
V/N 9¢ * 0T 143 * [eng |00Y2S YSIH JO % J0 unodpesy "dnpun
:oym spuapnis Jo abpiuadiad jo/pup saquinN
(12142351p Yona 40f [puonndp) saiyiolid |pI07
{(auswdojanap sapun) JuswAoidw]
9L 6 % % 81 % SNO 01 Jajsuesl Oy
0 0 0 0 0 0 SNO ul p3||0Jud |enp a1y
€6 4% % T 4% % s|ooyds Y31y uosaiQ ul pajjolus [enp aly
:oym sjuapnis fo Jaquiny
903102 ay3 woif pup 03 sU0III3UUOI BupiPW SIUIPNYS 1Y
v/N v/N v/N v/N V/N V/N (%/#) wexa ainsuadl| |euoieu e ssed oym
Tt71/68S 17/6¢€ * v1/2¢ 8€/9S 8/0T (#) 1e9A DY Ul SHPaId 938]|0 OE/ST UIED OYM
LV8 8S * G¢ 88 174 (%) @191dwod oym Yiew "p3 "As(Q Ul pajjosul
96T v * 4 6T * (%) @18jdwod oym SuilIpn "p3 "AdQ pa|joiu]
:S3U3pn3s Jo (paipoipul aiaym 9% 10/% ) 1aquiny
¢abajjoo ayj 1o ssaiboid Bupypw spuapnls aly
(ruswidojanap sopun) Apnis jo sweidoid
8¢T 91 % % ST " SUO[IN1IISUl JBBA-INOJ O Sudysues)
812 9z % % e % $9a.3ap 91e100SSY
18 L * * 1T * S3INPOIA| Jajsuel] UOZBIQ/S81eIINID)
v/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N sq3n/sewo|dip SH }npy
:Bunaydwos syuapns fo Jaquiny
ésaaubap pup saypaiif11433 buiuina puo Apnis fo sasinoa 1yl buryaydwod syuapnys aly
aneN
padejueapesiq | JUYII-BNN Japue(s| ueysejy 40 ouneq ueslawWy ST-¥10¢ 104 s3adie)
Ajjesiwouod3 | |eey-RnAl oiyded JaWy aAneN [a1uedsiy -uedy S9INSEIIA| dWO0IINQ

GT-YT0T SIULpPNIS pajuasasdaliapun Jo4
HT-€T0Z 104 10edWOD) JUBWAAIYDY 983]|0) Ajlunwwo) enbdwn




33

“Juswdolanag 22JopOAN PUB S983]|0D Allunwwo) Jo Juswiedsq ayl 10y
$310Y UOIID2If11ia) BuISUadIT (TT# Wd) Ul pariodad se 989|100 AHUNWWOoD Yyoes 40} Wexs aInsuadl|
[euoileu e Supjel Jaquinu 303 3Ul Aq PIpPIAIP wexs a4nsuad|| e 3uissed s1uspnis Jo Jaguunu [e10} syt

Wwiexa a4nsuadlj |euotieu e ssed OYm

-1edA djwspeoe
ZT-TT0Z @Y1 Suunp 1uapms e Ag pauJea s3pasd [|e Sulunod Aq paulwialsp sem Jead djwapede
ay1 Sunp pjoysaJlyl 1paJd 19A8]-983)|02 Q€ 40 GT dYI PAYIeaS OYM SIUSPNIS JO Jagunu (2101 3y L

JedA ayl ul supaJd 9894100
0€/ST u4ed oYM SHDPNIS JO JQUINN

'$HND20 03 Ajoadip partodal se deah dwapede ZT-T10Z 241 Suunp
003 JUBPNIS Yoead S3SIN0I Ylew Jo Sunum jeiuswdolaaap Jo Jaquinu (2101 3yl Ag paplAlp (41811aq
10 D Jo apeJd e) passed JudapPNIS Yoea $3SIN0I Ylew JO Suilam |e1uswdolaAsp JO Jaquinu [0} 3y

919|dwod oym Yie ‘p3 "A9Q Ul po|joJud
Jagwinu pue aia|dwod oym Sunium
‘p3 *A2Q PIJ|0JUS SIUSPNIS JO 98eIUdDIDd

ssa480.d

(sosanod uswdolanap jeuoissajoLd pue [euosiad apnpdul 03 ‘uswdolsnsp apun)

Apnis jo swea3oud

‘yolew elep SNO pue aseqeieq 9SNOH

Suuea|D) Juapnis [euoIIEN 91 AQ pauILLIR)ap Se 4edA djwapede ZT-TTOZ 24l Ul uoinisul Jead-y
Aue 1e 91ENpERJISISPUN UE SB JIP3JD JOJ 9SIN0D T 1SED)| 1B }00] Usyl pue 339]|02 AJUNWIOoI paleldosse
21 1B JedA JjWapede TI-0T0Z 9Y3} Sulnp HPaJLd 104 SISIN0D }00) OYM SIUBPNIS JO Jaguinu |e1ol m_t.

suonnulsul me>d_30u— 0] siajsuelj

aonuauddy :aoualas palddy Jo 93e10ssy

32u310s palddy JO 93BID0SSY UOIIEINPT [BDIUYIS ) pUR J3d4eD

92USIDS JO D1BIDOSSY UOIIRINPT [BDIUYID| PUB JDDIED

S2UBI2S 4O B1BIDOSSY

S3IPN1S |BISUDD) JO I1LIDOSSY

Jajsues] u08aiQ SHY JO 9eIDOSSY

:8uipnjoul 983]j02 Allunwwod yoes

10} SYNID0 Ul UOI1I3}|00 elep suoajdwo) ayiy 0} paliodal sa3483p 91eID0SSE JO Jaguinu |e10) 3y |

i e R

$93480p 91eID0SSY

uona|dwo) Jo SALINHIII) Armyled J9a4e) p

sdiysaonuasdde ypum paleidosse sa3eIYI) ‘€

3JOM 9SIN0D SO SIEBA 7 UBY] 240W 0} S40M 3SIN0D JO JedA e uey) s3] Suldinbau $91e2141432 31D ¢
9INPOIA Jojsued] uosaiQ T

:Buipnjpoui 88a}100 AHUNWIWOD YB3 10} SYNID0

Ul UOI123}|02 elep suoiajdwio) ay} 01 paliodal Sainpow pue $31e21411432 4O Jaquinu |e10} ayL

S3|NPOJA 245U UOBBIQ/SDIBIIHIID)

"'04dSd 0L 01 pariodads se 383|100 Ajunwiwod J1y1ads
9Y1 Y1M pa3eidosse siaquad 3uilsal 30 ayi JO Yydea le papleme sqQ3IO JO JSquinu |e10} syl 0) pappe
989|100 AHUNWWIOD Yoes 404 SHYNDIO 01 pariodaa se sewo|dip jooyds y3iy 3npe Jo saquinu [e303 ayL

sgio/sewoldip SH Ynpy

uona|dwo)

suoniuyag

$9.NSE3IA] BWO0IINO

suoniuyaq :spedwo) a8a|j0) Ajlunwwo)




34

passaiddns aJe xis ueyy Jomaj $3Z1S ||32 ‘suoilendal [I3Pa) YIM douUeplodde Ul,

"1edA jooyds

TT-0T0Z 9U3 SULINp WLIS1 J1LISPEI. JUO ISEI| 18 10} JUEID) ||3d B PIAIRIAI 3YS/aY J JeaA alijus ay) 1oy
1ua1d1D81 JURID [|9d € PAIIPISUOD S| JUIPNIS Y "SHNDIIO 01 239)100 Aylunwiwiod yoes Ag suolssiwgns
Ag paurtwialap si snieis uaidizal [3d '989]102 ANunwwod Yoes 10y SHNIIO Ul 31) udpnis

3y1 01 panwigns ANdIuyla Jo aoed 3yl Ag pauiuialap aue suoliejndod-gns Aydluyie pue _m_umm
“JuelD) |94 40 1diada) uo paseq syuapnis paselueapesip Ajjedlwiouod]

‘pue s1UPNIS JIUYLS-13jNW JO [BIRI-IINIA

{sJUapNIS Japuels| d1j1oed

SUIPN]S DAITBU BYSE|Y JO UBILISWY AN

{syjuapnis oune/diuedsiy

SJUapN1S UBdBWY UBDLYY T

:3oedwod 8y} jo p-g soded

uo sieah 221y} ay3 Jo yoea 4o} ,sdnoud asayl Jo yoes 10j paredasddesip pue 10edwod ayi jo T aed
uo sjuapnis pasdejueapesip se paryizuapl sdnoud Suimol|o) syl ul sUdpNIs Jo Jsquinu s1edaidse oy

N oot O

uonendod
judpnjs pajuasaidaliapun

‘ainseawl
3W021N0 YoNs JO ash ayl Yyum paysi|duiodde g 0} S| Jeym pue asn sii 0} d|euolles Pased-ydieasal
e sapnjaul 1ey) uonidLsap e apiroad ‘Ayiond |B20] Yons Yyoea 104 “101ISIp Yoea Aq pauiwislap aq o1

Sal31i01id [e207]

(FT-€TOT Ul pasinbai JoN)

(auawdojanap Jopun) JuswAojdw3

‘aseqelep s,waisAg Ausiaaiun uodauo

3yl Yum elep yojewr uo pals|dwod auam suollenole) “iead alwspede Z7-710Z 243 Ul uoiniisul

SNO Uk 1e 31enpelSiapun ue Se }IPaJd 40} 9SIN0I T 1SeS| 18 )00} udyl pue 389|102 Ajlunwwod
pa1e1p0sse ay3 1e Jeah djwapede TT-0T0Z 24l Sulnp $9SIN02 3001 OYMm SIUSPNIS 4O J8quINU 101 dY L

SNO 01 43jsuetl OYM

* pajioJud fenq, 8uiaq se SYNIDO Ul 989]102 ANunwwod
paieldosse ay3 Ag papodad SJUSPNIS JO JUNOI B Se PIULLLIDISP SEM SIUSPNIS 4O JaquINU B30} 3y

SNO Ul PajjoIus [enp a1y

“1eah d1wspeode Z1-170Z 241 Sulinp sweidoid a1esinejedoeg [euoijeulajuj pue sweldoid Juswadeld
pasueape ‘sweldoid omi-snjd-om} ‘swesdoud 1paid |enp ul Pajj0Jud SIUIPNIS JO Jaguunu 10} 8y

sjooyos Y31y uodalQ ul pajjosus |enp aay

SUOI}PAUUO0)




BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

35

X _ Information Item

Action Iltem

Subject: Instructional New Program

Date:
June 11, 2014

Associates:
Agriculture Business Management

Instructional Council approved the following new program on April 29, 2014.

Recorymendatlon by:
Al (29

"'?U C.C. Vice E’reSIdent of Instructional Services/

i
1S
A

Approved for Consideratlon:

L — A ]

U/C C. Presndent




BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

36

Information Item

X Action Item

Subject: Resolution #9, Establishing Clerk,
Deputy Clerk, and Budget Officer

Date: June 11, 2014

Board approval is requested to designate Dr. Joe Olson as the Clerk of the Board and Rebecca
Redell as the Deputy Clerk and Budget Officer for the 2014-2015 fiscal year.

Recommendation
) 7/5//// -

U. C C. Chief Financial Officer/
Administrative Services

Approved for Consideration:

i "G
A— U P

.C. President
|




37

UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Resolution No. 9 - FY 14-15
Establishing Clerk, Deputy Clerk and Budget Officer

WHEREAS, it is in the interest of the Umpqua Community College District
that a Clerk, Deputy Clerk and Budget Officer be established,

WHEREAS, state law provides that the administrative head of the District

shall be Clerk, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED, that Dr. Joseph B. Olson be and is herbey designated as Clerk of the
Board for the budget year 2014-2015, and;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Rebecca Redell be and is herbey designated as Deputy Clerk
and Budget Officer for Umpqua Community College for the fiscal
year 2014-2015.

ADOPTED this 11th day of June, 2014

UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

Clerk of the Board Chairman of the Board



38

BOARD OF DIRECTORS ' Information Item
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON X Action Item

Subject: Resolution #10, Interfund Borrowing | Date: June 11, 2014
for fiscal Year 2014-2015

Board approval is requested to permit short term use of funds belonging to one fund by another
fund for the 2014-2015 fiscal year. By the end of the fiscal year all accounts are to be in a positive
cash position.

Recomipendation by Approved for Consideration'

M WO/L . E\ o i}}’ fk =

U.C.C. Chief Financial Officer/ [/ I.C.C. President
Administrative Services /




39

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Information Item
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON X  Action Item

Subject: Resolution #11, Adopting the Budget | Date: June 11, 2014

The Board is requested to adopt the budget for the 2014-2015 year as presented.

Re\c?vﬂendation by: Approved for Consideration:

///ézW e L;\ “_ B

U.C.C. Chief Financial Officer/ U[C C. President
Administrative Services W J

i,




UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
RESOLUTION NO. 11

ADOPTING THE BUDGET
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of Umpgua Community College hereby adopts the budget for the fiscal year
2014-2015 in the total of $ 63,851,786 now on file in the Administration Building of Umpgqua Community Coilege, 1140
Umpgqua College Road, Roseburg, Oregon.
MAKING APPROPRIATIONS
BE IT RESOLVED, that the amounts for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2014, and for the purposes shown below are hereby

appropriated:
SUMMARY OF THE PROPOSED BUDGET 2014-15

GENERAL FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Instruction 9,202,098 Facilities Acquisition/ Construction 1,011,600
Instruction Support 1,803,298 Transfers 100
Student Services 2,021,889 Total 1,011,700
College Support Services 7,284,726
Financial Aid 650,000 DEBT SERVICE FUND
Transfers 1,865,863 Debt Service 1,245,221
Contingencies 2,329,479 Contingencies -
Unappropriated End. Fund Balance - Unappropriated End. Fund Balance 2,392,738
Total 25,257,353 Total 3,637,959
Special Revenue Fund INSURANCE FUND
GRANTS & CONTRACTS College Support Services 391,000
Instruction 1,992,070 Contingencies 87,483
Instruction Support 787,943 Total 478,483
Community Services -
Student Services 2,185,526 ENTERPRISE FUND
College Support Services 139,997 Student Services 3,342,472
Total 5,105,536 Transfers 350,000
Contingencies 200,000
Special Revenue Fund Unappropriated End. Fund Balance -
ADMINISTRATIVELY RESTRICTED Total 3,892,472
Instruction 2,041,912
Instruction Support 741,704 INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
Community Services 191,885 College Support Services 180,000
Student Services 1,231,175 Transfers -
College Support Services 291,918 Contingencies -
Transfers 10,500 Unappropriated End. Fund Balance -
Contingencies 1,281 Total 180,000
Total 4,510,375
AGENCY FUND
FINANCIAL AID FUND Student Services 123,453
Student Loans and Financial Aid 25,653,341 Contingencies 1,114
Total 25,653,341 Unappropriated End. Fund Balance -
Total 124,567
TOTAL ALL FUNDS 67,459,048
Unapproprialted End. Fund Balance 2,392,738
TOTAL PROPOSED BUDGET $ 69,851,786

Imposing the Tax

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of Umpqua Community College hereby imposes the taxes provided
for in the adopted budget at the rate of $0.4551 / $1,000 of assessed value for operations and that these taxes are
herby imposed and categorized for the tax year 2014-2015 upon the assessed value of all taxable property within
the district as follows:

Categorizing the Tax
Education Limitation Excluded from Limitation
General Fund: $0.4551 7 $1,000 -0-

THE ABOVE RESOLUTION STATEMENTS WERE APPROVED AND DECLARED ADOPTED BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE, DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON THIS 11TH DAY
OF JUNE 2014.

UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

By: By:

Clerk of the Board UCC Board Chair

40



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

Ly

___ Informational Item

~X_ Action Item

Subject:
Resolution #12, Approval to Spend Funds

Date: June 11, 2014

This is a resolution to increase appropriations in the Special Revenue Fund — Grants and
Contracts. Andrea Bean was awarded $5,000 from the Pacific Power Foundation for the
purchase of dental lab equipment and Chris Lake was awarded a three year $180,000 grant
for the Job Ready, Willing and Able Initiative from the Walmart Foundation..

Recommended by: Rebecca Redell,
Chief Financial Officer

W1/

Approved for Consideration:

2 . e

3 i~y
; I //
—

A U.C-C_President




42

UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Resolution No. 12 - FY 13-14
Approval to Spend Funds

Umpgqua Community Coliege has been awarded $5,000 for dental lab equipment and

WHEREAS, $180,000 for the Job Ready, Willing and Able Initiative and;

WHEREAS, funds have been awarded, which could not have been anticipated in the budget process,
and;

WHEREAS, the provisions of ORS 294.338 (2) allow for the expenditure of specific purpose

grants in the year of receipts;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of Umpqua Community College
hereby adopts this resolution for the grant expenditures of $185,000 for the implementation
of these projects.

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - GRANTS AND CONTRACTS

13-14 Budget 13-14 Budget
Through Adjustment Through

Resolution 11 Resolution 12
REVENUES: $ 5,447,323 $ 185,000 $ 5,632,323
EXPENDITURES:
Instruction $ 2,083,996 $ 5,000 $ 2,088,996
Instruction Support 992 637 $ 180,000 1,172,637
Student Services 2,239,693 2,239,693
College Support Services 70,997 70,097
Community Services 60,000 60,000
TOTAL $ 5,447,323 $ 185,000 $ 5,632,323

ADOPTED this 11th day of June, 2014

Clerk of the Board Chairman of the Board



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON

43

____Information ltem

X Action Item

Subject: Retirement Request

Date: June 11, 2014

Rebecca Redell will be recommending Board approval of the request for retirement
from Cheryl Ruppert. Her last day of service to UCC will be December 31, 2014.
Mrs. Ruppert started full-time at UCC in October 1990.

In addition, Rebecca Redell will be recommending Board approval of the request for
retirement from Sandy Hendy. Her last day of service to UCC will be on October 31,
2014. Mrs. Hendy has been with UCC for 23 years.

Recommendatlon by:
i etr

U.C.C. Chief Financial Officer/
Administrative Services

Approved for Consideration:

3

\\ 2y ﬂ//
ﬁ P—— /( : .f’i—/

U.C.C. President




May 29, 2014

Umpqgua Community College
PO Box 967
Roseburg, OR 97470

Dear Sue Cooper, Human Resources

I would like to give my nctice to retire on December 31, 2014, as per reference to the 326 early
retirement policy | know | qualify as 1 have worked at Umpqua Community College for 23 years starting
in October 1990 full time.

At this time [ would like to extend my gratitude to our Prasident, Joe Olson and the Board of Directors
for their continuing support for the classified and faculty providing a good work environment for all of
us.

And many thanks to all of my coworkers for giving me the opportunity to work with you, | will miss
everyene.

Sincerely,

Cheryl Ruppert
Accounting Specialist/Cashier/Collections

Ce: Dr. Joe QOlson
Natalya Brown
Board of Directors

44



“cc i

UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Sewing Douglas County Sinee 1964

June 2, 2014

To: Roxanne Kelly VPI » 7‘,;\(;;@,45/%’; L pgiv
From: Sandra G. Hendy RN MSN .,a\é(/z/yi([iﬂ ’ ,
Re: Retirement from Umpqua Community College

This letter will serve as an official announcement of my retirement from
Umpqua Community College on October 31, 2014. I appreciate the MOA
drafted by the college (see attached) that allows me to ease out of my
position over the summer and help facilitate a smooth transition for my
successor. For the most part, the past 23 years have been rewarding and
invigorating. The education and support given to students by the faculty
and staff here has always been supreme. I anticipate that it will continue to
flourish in the future. '

1140 Umpqua College Rd I PO box 967 I Roseburg, Oregon 97470-0226
541.440.4600 I 5414404612 T 1.800.820.516!
www.umpqua.edu



46

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Information ltem
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON X Action ltem

Subject: Budget Committee Appointments Date: June 11, 2014

Board approval of the appointment of the following Budget Committee members is
requested. Term of appointment is July 2014 through June 2017 (3 years).

Zone 2. Chair Miller recommends re-appointment of Sandra Henry.
Zone 3: Dir. Weikum recommends re-appointment of Chris Davidson
Zone 5: Dir. Bell recommends re-appointment of Rex Stevens

Zone 6: Dir. Yetter recommends re-appointment of Diane Phillips

Recommendation by: Approved for Consideration:

e B8

U.C.C. President




47

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Information ltem
UMPQUA COMMUNITY COLLEGE
DOUGLAS COUNTY, OREGON X Action ltem

Subject:  President’s Evaluation Date: June 11,2014

An Executive Session, as per ORS 192.660(1)(i) President's Evaluation, was held
on May 13, 2014, as part of the process for conducting an evaluation of President
Olson.

Recommendation by: Approved for Consideration:

s
i

—71 U.C.C. Prgsident

4 j
X /
. )/






